

Fw: AG special report on IESO

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 22 Apr 2018 19:01:06 -0400
Attachments: Audit Findings Report_Issue Note_April 2018 - DRAFT FINAL.DOCX (61.72 kB)

Fyi

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB) <Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca>
Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2018 6:20 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Betzner, Lynn (CAB)
Cc: Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Scott, Adrienne (CAB)
Subject: FW: AG special report on IESO

Good evening. It appears the AG has already posted her report on the IESO which took Energy by surprise.

The IESO's response is attached.

Thanks
Rhonda

From: Whytock, John (ENERGY) <John.Whytock@ontario.ca>
Date: Sunday, Apr 22, 2018, 5:19 PM
To: Scott, Adrienne (CAB) <Adrienne.Scott@ontario.ca>, McMichael, Rhonda (CAB) <Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: AG special report on IESO

Hello. Following up on email with Rhonda on Friday and a few calls this weekend with Adrienne, I've attached the IESO's response to the AG special report.

We were all taken by surprise today to learn that the special report is already posted on the AG site and may have been up there for several days. We're ready to respond but this has not risen to anyone's attention.

<http://www.auditor.on.ca/en/content/standingcommittee/standingcommittee.html>